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) TO: Florida Division of Corporations

FROM: Trent Jones, President, Bow To Stern, Inc.

- Arti issoluti : OonFenrTods9d——1
RE: Articles of Dissolution A0 A 002

faapS, 00 w3, 00
DATE: June 22™, 1998

My wife Rebecca Jones and myself are the only shareholders and office holders of the corporation
Bow To Stern, Inc. We have decided to dissolve the corporation. The articles of dissolution are
enclosed with this letter. Qur return address is: -

Trent Jones
P.O. Box 66125

St. Petersburg Beach,r FL 3373 6

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Trent Jones
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuani to section 607. 1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
following articles of dissolution: '
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THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution {CHECK ONE)

Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval. '

3 Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

(voti_ng group)

Signed this 2% dayof JUN{L{- i ﬁ -, 199%

Signature _ %f ' ~

"(By the Chairman'or Vice Chairman of the Board, President, or other officer)
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